



ANDY JONES

104 Dealwood Dr. Statesville NC, 28625

704-880-5391 bonfireministries7778@gmail.com

www.bonfireministries.com

PROFILE

I am the Executive Director and Missionary of Bonfire Ministries. I ministered as a Youth Pastor for 9 years. I am happily married to my wife Michelle and have 3 beautiful children, Caleb, Rachel and Titus and 5 God Children. I was the front man for the Christian Rock Band Reflect the Son and ministered to thousands of youth through that ministry. I have my Bachelors in Biblical Studies and was ordained by Forrest Ministries, which has been serving Jesus for more than 25 years. I am currently in the Christian Rock band Jeremiah's Passion as lead vocalist and play Acoustic and electric.

I am currently the Associate Worship pastor and work with the college and young adults at our current church. Through Bonfire we have worked with High school, middle school and Millennials reaching more than 13,000 for the cause of Christ. My job in this ministry was to lead and organize the events as well as lead worship for all of the Bonfire events.

My desire is to see the young people, Millennials and adults of this world come to the saving knowledge of our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ. To take His people to a place of worship, To teach and apply the Word of God in a relevant way where they can build a relationship with Jesus. To make disciples and teach them to disciple others. To see the family unit grow stronger as a family in the saving knowledge of Jesus. My passion is Music Leading Worship and teaching Gods Word.

EXPERIENCE

MISSIONARY/EVENT COORDINATOR FOR - BONFIRE MINISTRIES - 2008-TO PRESENT

Oversee and coordinate ministry events such as crusades, concerts and the School Release programs. Leading worship through the band Jeremiah's Passion as well as leading at my local church worship team. Through these events we have ministered to over 13,000 public school students and adults with more than 4000 decisions for Jesus over the past 5 years. .

Can play multiple instruments, sing, and write music. On iTunes and Spotify and I have ministered with bands such as (Big Daddy Weave, Building 429, 7eventh Time Down, Group 1 Crew, Barlow Girl, Aisha Woods, Down Here, Disciple.....)

WORSHIP PASTOR FOR CHRIST CHURCH March 2020 to present-Christ Church is a multi site church where I am second to the head Worship pastor. I lead worship at the second largest campus as well as being in charge of recruiting, music selection, and working hand in hand with lead Worship pastor on all decisions related to worship.

ASSOCIATE WORSHIP PASTOR FOR PENINSULA BAPTIST 2014 TO 2020 work with College and young adult / Millennial's as well as lead and teach the Youth worship band for the past 6 years. Organize Bonfire Ministries www.bonfirecrusades.com since 2008

YOUTH PASTOR LEAD WORSHIP - SOUTH RIVER BAPTIST CHURCH - 2004-2008

YOUTH PASTOR LEAD WORSHIP FOR - DIAMOND HILL BAPTIST CHURCH - 2002-2004

YOUTH PASTOR FOR - FAITH BAPTIST CHURCH - 2000-2002

CURRENTLY OVER 25 YEARS OF MUSIC EXPERIENCE (STARTED WHEN I WAS 12)

MUSICAL INFLUENCES - CHRIS TOMLIN, HILL SONG, JESUS CULTURE, PLANET SHAKERS, ELEVATION WORSHIP, DAVID CROWDER, VERTICAL CHURCH, RHETT WALKER BAND, DISCIPLE, RED, SKILLET, LECREA, KB, ANDY MINEO, SIDE WALK PROPHETS, TENTH AVE. NORTH, TOBY MAC AND ON AND ON AND ON.....

EDUCATION

NC College of Theology - Wilmington NC - Bachelors in Biblical Studies

Southview Christian School - Statesville NC - High School Diploma

LICENSED IN GOSPEL MINISTRY 2004 ORDAINED IN THE GOSPEL MINISTRY 2008

SKILLS

I lead worship services, I sing and play guitar, bass, drums and some piano. I have a working knowledge of sound and lighting consoles **Pro Presenter and Planning Center, Ableton Live**, I work with and teach students and adults who are developing these skills. I have some skill in graphic art design and some web design. Organization and planning of major events such as crusades, concerts, school release and children's events.

REFERRALS

Ricky Rodriguez - Bomb House Studio's / Elevation Church / New Spring - 828-443-9272
ricky@bombhouserecording.com

Rev. Jeff Peckham - Worship Pastor of Peninsula Baptist 704-612-1703

Rev. Dean Forrest - Big God Ministries 864-414-6618

Rev. Brian Burgess - Burgess Ministries 704-902-1118

Nate Garrett - Itinerate Speaker insidenateshead.com 704-677-5279